Engineering Faculty Document No. 100-26
November 26, 2025

TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering

RE: MSPE 49600 Motorsports Experimental Course — New Course Offering

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change. This action is now
submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

MSPE 49600: Motorsports Experimental Course

Credits: 0 to 3 credits

Offered: Fall or Spring

Prerequisite or Co-requisite: Course Offering Dependent

Description:
Motorsports experimental classes offered at the senior level on a temporary basis to test the viability of offering
the course on a permanent basis

Learning Outcomes:
Course Offering Dependent

Background:

As the Motorsports Program matures within the School of Mechanical Engineering there will be a need to offer
experimental technical elective courses to students to test course viability. The rapid development of technology
within the motorsports industry requires faculty with the support of the industry to educate and prepare students
for the technical needs of the industry. Experimental courses provide faculty the ability to optimize topics,
learning outcomes, and assessment mechanisms before requesting permanency of the course. The 49600
designation is consistent with a similar course utilized within the School of ME and the College of Engineering.

Aladl)

Christopher E Finch, Professor of Practice and Site Director Motorsports Engineering
School of Mechanical Engineering
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